

Fifty-ninth
Legislative Assembly
of North Dakota

ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1225

Introduced by

Representatives Ruby, Bellew, Kretschmar, Metcalf

Senators Mathern, Tollefson

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 3 of section 39-06-03 of the North Dakota
2 Century Code, relating to individuals to whom motor vehicle operator's licenses may not be
3 issued.

4 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

5 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 3 of section 39-06-03 of the North Dakota
6 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

7 3. To any ~~person~~ individual who is ~~an~~ a habitual drunkard, or is ~~an~~ a habitual user of
8 narcotic drugs, or is ~~an~~ a habitual user of any other drug to a degree ~~which~~ that
9 renders the ~~person~~ individual incapable of safely driving a motor vehicle. The
10 director has good cause to believe that an individual is a habitual drunkard or user
11 if the individual has three or more convictions for violating section 39-08-01, or
12 equivalent ordinance, or three or more administrative suspensions under chapter
13 39-20 within a five-year period. An individual who is a habitual drunkard or user
14 may provide the director with adequate proof of the removal of the habit which may
15 include satisfactory completion of a licensed alcohol or drug treatment program.